

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
Washington, DC 20554

July 8, 1997

In reply refer to:
1300E1

Mr. Saleem Tawil
Diversified Communication Engineering, Inc.
111 Congress Avenue, Suite 2530
Austin, TX 78701

Re: Experimental License;
File No.: 5020-EX-PL-97

Call Sign: WA2XMY

Dear Mr. Tawil:

This letter is in response to the above referenced application and the request to withhold that application from public inspection.

Based on our evaluation of the material submitted in the application, this office considers the request for confidentiality to be justified and within the provisions of Section 0.459 of the FCC Rules.

Accordingly, the application will be withheld from public inspection in accordance with the provisions of Section 0.459 for a period to coincide with the expiration of the station authorization, which will be January 8, 1998. The period may be extended upon presentation of adequate justification with the renewal of the station authorization.

Sincerely,



Lawrence P. Petak
Chief, New Technology Development Division